State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 30, 2015
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

FROM: Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda — Tuesday, November 10, 2015

Meeting Time: 9:30 am — 12:00 noon

Meeting Location: Portage County Public Library — Pinery Room (see map on back)
1001 Main Street, Stevens Point, WI
(715) 346-1544

Agenda:
e Introductions
e Agenda Preview/Repair
e April Meeting Notes (attachment)
e Private Water Supply Program Updates
o Heat Exchange Licensing
o License Renewal “Lean” Project
o Code Interpretations — review handbook section, discuss public input process
(attachment)
NR 812 Inspection Report form — review draft #2, discuss next steps (handout)
Continuing Education Survey — review results, share initial reactions (attachments)
2016 Continuing Education — preview agenda, dates, logistics
NR 812 — Future revisions - housekeeping, clarifications, streamlining
Enforcement — update on use of citation authority
Contamination Response
o Newly-Approved Products and Equipment
e Old Business
o Bentonite Pellets for Filling/Sealing Point Wells (Ken Sweeney)
e New Business
o Property Transfer Well Inspection form — WWWA survey results (Terry Marshall)
o Sampling timelines (Bill Hanser)
o Licensing requirements for installing point wells (Bill Hanser)
o Box elbow installations (Bill Hanser)
e Membership Roster — updates for 2016
¢ Next Meeting — Wednesday, January 6, 2016 — Kalahari Resort, Wisconsin Dells
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12:00 p.m.  Adjourn

Attachments:
e April 2015 Meeting Notes
e Code Interpretations handbook
e Continuing Education Survey results s
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